

# Dr.Mohammad Amjed Abdalla

Jordanian | DOB : 17/8/1999 | Single | abushoumar99@gmail.com | +962790229052 | Irbid, Jordan

## OBJECTIVE

Proficient *and licensed doctor* skilled at providing patient care, served as a liaison between hospital departments, facilitating efficient communication and coordination of patient care, performing medical procedures and optimized electronic medical record systems for improved documentation accuracy. Talented at measuring vitals to establish patients for physician diagnosis and collecting and handling blood samples for pathological testing. Hardworking and logical with excellent bedside manners. Successful at participating in the diagnosis, treatment and management of a broad variety of medical conditions in a diverse clinical setting. Dedicated to ensuring patient comfort and satisfaction with medical services provided.

## EDUCATION

- **Jordan University of Science and Technology** [ Sep 2017 – July 2023 ]
  - Bachelor's Degree in Doctor of Medicine (MD).
- **Armed Forces Medical Services, Sultanate of Oman** [ Feb 2023 – Apr 2023 ]
  - Medical Elective in Internal Medicine.
- **Ministry of Health, Jordan** [ July 2023 – July 2024 ]
  - Medical Internship.

## EXPERIENCE

- **Medical Experience**
  - Intern doctor at Princess Basma Hospital (Ministry of Health) [ July 2023 - July 2024]
  - Physician Assistant – **AlSareeh Medical Center** | **AlSareeh & AlHuson Medical Clinic** [Jan 2024 - July 2024]
  - Active member of IFMSA-Jo with many participations in various medical missions.
  - Participated in Germ Fighters Campaign | Amman, Jordan
  - Contributed in Diseases Campaign | Amman, Jordan
- **Jordan University of Science and Technology** [ Sep 2021 – May 2023 ]
  - Medical Student

I have been switching between internal medicine, pediatric, surgery and obstetrics & gynecology departments. During my time working in these departments I learned how to research each case in the morning routine as well as how to extract the patient's medical history and do the necessary physical examination for each case. A seminar detailing what was learnt during each rotation is held at the end of each rotation for each department.

- Collected labs and test results on patients.
  - Assisted patient medication administrations using various methods such as intravenous, intramuscular, oral and subcutaneous.
  - Administered specialized treatment for multiple patients daily.
  - Observed and recorded patient conditions by assessing vitals.
  - Participated in clerk ships within various clinical departments and medical specialties.
  - Participated in all scheduled rounds and teaching conferences.
  - Interviewed approximately 10-12 patients per day and provided daily updates on patient condition.
  - Coordinated and integrated health care resources for community-based programs.
  - Advised patients and community members concerning diet, activity, hygiene and disease prevention.
- **Medical Conferences**
    - Participated in SAMS medical mission | Amman, Jordan
    - Took part in Bone Marrow Conferences | Irbid, Jordan

- **Key Skills**

Teamwork | Excellent Communication | Diagnosis, management and treatment | Clerical Support | Professional Development | Curious | Patient Evaluation | Multitasking Abilities | Teaching

- **Languages**

English – Fluent | Arabic – Native | German - Intermediate